
Building Inspections - Tent Permit for Merry Madness 

Here is our application for our tent (20’x40’) permit in Congress Square for our Merry Madness event on 
Thursday, December 11. My apologies for, once again, the short notice, but we just confirmed the tent company 
yesterday. I noticed that last year a Fast Track Project form was filled out, let me know if you would like me to 
do that this year as well.

Will

Will Ethridge
Marketing & Communications Manager
Portland’s Downtown District
549 Congress Street
Portland, Maine 04101
207.772.6828
www.portlandmaine.com
Follow us on Facebook

Our Mission Statement:  Portland's Downtown District is in the business of maintaining a clean and safe 
downtown while building and promoting a vibrant business, residential and tourism destination.

From: Will Ethridge <will@portlandmaine.com>
To: Building Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 12/3/2014 1:18 PM
Subject: Tent Permit for Merry Madness
Attachments: Certificate- holidays.pdf; Company Name of Installer.pdf; Electronic Signature.jpg; Fire 

Certificate for Tent Rental.pdf; Plot Plan.pdf; Public Park  Space Ap 2014 -Light Up 
Your Holidays.doc; Tent Permit Application.jpg
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